From: Community Pool
Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 3:56 PM

Toylisakaleda@graall com
Subject: LMT Pool

Hello,

Thank you for joining The Pool at LMT!

We have received your credit card payment, thank you. To complete the process, we require copies of
Driver's Licenses and a signed Legal Disclaimer (attached) for all adults. We also need copies of Birth
Certificates for children. All this information can be emailed or placed in our after-hours box located at
the COMMUNITY CENTER - 1550 Oxford Valley Road, Yardley.

The following guidelines must be followed for pictures:
1. Photo must be a "head shot" with a plain background, 1 person per picture.

2. No hats or sunglasses in the picture.
3. Picture must be emailed and email must contain each individual name and Family ID#

4. Email pictures to: communitypool@Imt.org.

Just a reminder -- ALL individuals must live at the same residence to be on your account.

Once you have completed all the above requirements, key fobs will be available at the front gate of the
pool after you receive notification that we have completed your account.

Just a reminder -- Our office is closed on Saturday and Sundays.

The Pool at LMT
267-274-1105

Parks & Recreation



